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4. Suggested Docket Title:

Compliance investigation of IXC Registration No. TJ884, issued to Global Teldata Il, LLC, for apparent first-time
violation of Section 364.336, Florida Statutes, and Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees;
Telecommunications Companies.
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6. Suggested Docket Mail List.
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[[] Provided as an Attachment

Company Code,
if applicable:

Parties
{include address, if different from MCD):

Representatives (name and address):

b. Provide COMPLETE NAME AND ADDRESS for all others. (match representatives to companies)

Company Code,
if applicable:

interested persons, if any,
{include address, if different from MCD):

Representatives (name and address}):

7. Check one:

¥ Supporting Documentation Attached

[] To be provided with Recommendation

Comments:

PSC\CLK 010-C (Rev. 04/08)

DOCUMENT NUMRER-CATE

0L252 W58

Giest.doc
FPSC'CUHH‘.SS!UN CLERK




tiailing E aITipany f

T ot W Fensity
Lesperd B Commg

MNet RAF Due

Paid

Py

DOCUMENT NUMRER-DAT
04252 MAY-58

Fridey. May 07, 2009 0218 M FPSC-COMMISSIGN CLERK




Page 1 of 1

Paula Isler

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Thursday, February 19, 2009 4:56 PM
To: 'mark.lieberman@globalteldata.com’
Subject: TJ884 - Global Teldata i, LLC

Attachments: raf-{j884-08-0-r.pdf; RAF rule.pdf

Good afterncon:

The Commission is getting ready to mail out delinquent notices tomorrow, February 20, 2009, to
those companies that either have not paid the 2008 Regulatory Assessment Fee (RAF) or have not
paid the 2008 RAF in full. Our records show that the company has not paid the 2008 RAF. I
wanted to give you a heads up because those certificate holders not complying with the delinquent
notices will subsequently be fined $500 for a first offense, $1,000 for a second offense, and
$2,000 for a third offense. A copy of the Regulatory Assessment Fee rule is attached.

If the company owes the minimum and if payment is postmarked between January 31 and March 1,
the total due is $742, which is comprised of the $700 minimum RAF, $35 penalty, and $7 interest.
If payment is postmarked between March 2 and March 31, the total due is $784, which is
comprised of the $700 minimum RAF, $70 penalty, and $14 interest. A copy of the 2008 RAF
return form is also attached. Please completfe it and return it with full payment, including the late
payment charges. Just as information, late payment charges (penalty and interest) continue to
accrue until the RAF is paid. Thanks.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Paula Isler

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, Fi. 32399-0850
(850) 413-6502-Phone

(850) 413-6503-Fax
PIsler@psc.state.fl.us

5/1/2009
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Paula Isler

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Wednesday, January 07, 2009 10:56 AM
To: 'mark.lieberman@globalteldata.com’
Subject: Global Teldata II, LLC (J884)

Attachments: raf-tj884-08-0-r.pdf

Dear Mr. Lieberman:

The 2008 Regulatory Assessment Fee return form was mailed to your company on December 15,
2008, to 4700 North Ravenswood Avenue, Chicago, IL 60640-4408 and was subsequently returned
by the Post Office marked "attempted not known." I looked back at the company’s 2007 return
and noted that your CPA (Mark Lammert) put the company's address as One Energy Center, 40
Shuman Blvd., Ste. 270, Naperville, IL 60563. I apologize that our records were not changed at
that time. Since the 2008 RAF return was not delivered to you, I am attaching a copy of the return
form since it is due by January 30, 2009, to avoid late payment charges.

Please confirm that we should change our records to reflect the Shuman address? In addition,
please correct any other information we have on file. We have you listed as the official liaison, title
of Chief Operating Officer, telephone number (773) 878-3161 ext 218, fax number (773) 878-
3820, e-mail address as mark.lieberman@globalteldata.com, and website as
http://www.globalteldata.com.

I also checked with the Florida Department of State, Division of Corporations, and found that
Global Teldata IT, LLC's corporate status in Florida was revoked on September 14, 2007, for not
filing its annual report with that agency. This must reinstated if you wish to keep the company's
IXC registration active with the Florida Public Service Commission,

Please review this information and respond by January 30, 2009. Let me know if you have any
questions. Thanks.

Paula Isler

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Qak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850
(850) 413-6502-Phone

(850) 413-6503-Fax
PIsler@psc.state flus

5/4/2009


mailto:PIsler@psc.stat~.fl.u
http:http://www.globqlteldata.com
mailto:mql"k.ligpgrrnan@glgbqIJeldata.c()tTl

www.sunbiz.org - Department of State Page 1 of 2

Froripa Devarrment or STATE
Division or CORPORATIONS

Con?act Us E-Filing Services

Detail by Entity Name

Foreign Limited Liability Company
GLOBAL TELDATA I, LLC

Filing Information

Document Number M04000000415
FEVEIN Number 562350204

Date Filed 01/21/2004

State IL

Status INACTIVE

Last Event REVOKED FOR ANNUAL REPORT

Event Date Filed  09/14/2007
Event Effective Date NONE
Principal Address

4700 NORTH RAVENSWOOD
CHICAGO IL 80640

Changed 02/08/2006

Mailing Address

4700 NORTH RAVENSWOOD
CHICAGO IL 60640

Changed 02/08/2006

Registered Agent Name & Address

BLANTON, EDWIN F
810 THOMASVILLE ROAD
TALLAHASSEE FL 32303 US

Name Changed: 11/16/2006
Address Changed: 11/16/2006

Manager/Member Detail
Name & Address
Title MGR

WINTON, DON
4700 NORTH RAVENSWOOD
CHICAGO IL 60640

Title MGR

LIEBERMAN, MARK
4700 NORTH RAVENSWOOD
CHICAGO IL 60640

Annual Reports

http://ccfcorp.dos.state.fl.us/scripts/cordet.exe?action=DETFIL&inq_doc_number=... 5/1/2009
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Report Year Filed Date
2005 01/04/2005
2006 02/08/20086

Document Images

View image in PDF format

View image in PDF format

View image in PDF format

Note: This is not official record. See documents if question or conflict, ' !
j i
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USPS - Track & Confirm Page 1 of 1

Track & Confirm

Search Besults

Labet/Receipt Number: 7006 2760 0003 8794 9284
Status: Delivered

Your item was delivered at 12:46 PM on February 26, 2009 in NAPERVILLE, IL 60563.

Notification Options

Track & Confirm by email

Get current event information or updates for your item sent to you or others by email. {

L g )\; RO
http://trkenfrm1.smi.usps.com/PTSInternet Web/InterLabelInquiry.do 3/25/2009
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1. Article Addressed to:

1 TJ884-08-0-D

Global Teldata il, LLC

4700 North Ravenswood Avenue
Chicago, iL 68810-4408

i

D. Is delivery address differsnt from item 12 O Yas
It YES, enter delivery adidress balow: [ No

|

3. Service Type
"Bl Certified Mall  TJ Bxpress Mall
O Registerad  TS.Return Receipt for Merchandlise

O insured Mall [ COD.

j ] ‘.4. mem) J Yos

| 2. Article Number 7006 27L0 DDD3 A794 9284
(Transfer from savvice label)

P8 Form 3811, February 2004 Domestic Retun Recsipt 102595-C2M-1540 ;




Company Code:
Complete Name:
Mailing Name:
Certificate No(s):
Status:
Regulation Date:
Bankruptc

Company I%iaison #1:

Title:
Mailing Address:

Physical Location:

Phone:
Fax:
Related Dockets:

040212-T1

MCD Company Information for TJ884

Printed on 05/01/2009 at 14:12:30 by PJ1

TJI884
Global Teldata II, LL.C
Global Teldata II, LL.C

Active

03/10/2004

No

Mark Lieberman

Chief Operating Officer

4700 North Ravenswood Avenue

Chicago, IL 60640-4408
4700 North Ravenswood Avenue

Chicago, IL 60640-4408
773) 878-3161 ext 218
773) 878-3820

Acknowledgment of registration as intrastate interexchan
telecommunications company effective 3/10/04 b

I, LLC.
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